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WHEREAS, Plaintiff. the United States tA America. ort behalf of the U.S. 

EnvI~ ProteCtion Agency ("EPA" and on bettatf of ..... U.S. Department of the 

InteriOr, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and the National P8rtt Servic8. has filed a 

Complaint In this action conCUl'l'en1ly wkh this Conaent Decree alaging that Defendant. 

Iowa TurkeY Products. Inc., has vIOlated BecIiOna 301 and 307 of the Federal Water 

Pollution Control ~ commonly referred to as the Clean Water Act. ("CWA'J 33 U~S.C. 

IS 1311 and 1317, Section 304(a) of the Emergency Planning and CorMlunity Right to 

Know Act (-SPeRA-). 42 U.S.C. § 11004(8). and Section 103{a) of the COmprehensive 

Environmental Respon.e, Compensation. and RecoVQly Ad. \CERCL":}. 42 U.S.C. 

, 9603(8), and is liable for damages for Injury to. deatruGtto" of. or loss of Natural 

Resources. 

Iowa Turkey Products. Inc. (hereafter ,rpit or -Dfnndanf'). Is a oorporatton 

organized and existing under the laws of the State of Iowa. At all tIme~ relevant here. 

ITP has owned and/or operated a turkey procesUag facility rFacilitY') in the City of 

Postville, Iowa ("City"), and has discharged process ~stewater from its Faclity to the 

City's publicly owned treatment works ("P01W').1ocated within Section 33, Townahip 

96N, Range aw. Allamakee County. Postville, Jowa. The POTW dlsch8lg8s 

wastewater to an lI1namad stream (sometimes caled Hecker Creek). then to the 

Yellow River, both of which are waters of the United ~tea. A fire at Defendant's 

Facility on or about December 20. 2003. caused severe damage to the FacIIly. Sk'tca 

the fire, ITP has not resumed. and does not expect to reaume, any further turkey 
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plDCeSling Operations at this Faolity. Subeequent to the flre In December 2003, ITP 

became a wholyowned subsidiary Of Turkey VaHey Farms. 

In tt:s Complaint. the Untted States, on behalf of the EPA. aIegea that Defendant 

has contributed wastewater from itS Facility to the City's POTW In violation of the 

,requirements of Sec.tion 307 of the CWA. 33 U.S.C. § 1317. These violations include 

Defendants failure to comply with the condlions and lInitatIona of Its Traabnent 

Agreement, which ialncorporated Into a National Pollutant Diacharge Elmlnatkln 

System rNPDES·) permit for the POlW, IssUed under Section '402 of the CNAt 

33 U.S.C. § 1342. These viDlatiorls also Include Defendant. failure to comply with 

pretreatment standards. limitations and conditiona, pureuant to Section 307 of the 

CWA. 33 U.S.C. § 1317. including the General Pretreatment Regulationa at 40 C.F.R. 

§ 403.5. which prohibit an industrial user rlU'), such 8$ Defendant. ftom introducing 

pollutants into a POlW that cause paIS through or interference. 

The United States further alleges that on or about December 20. 2003, there 

was a release of applOXJmateIy 7600 pounds of anhydrout ammonia from Defendant. 

Facility Into the air. and that Defendant failed to provkle all appropriate and timely 

emergencY notifications to state and federal officials as requfrad'by Section 304{a) of 

EPCRA. 42 U.S.C. § 11004(a). and Section 103(a) of CERClA. 42 U.S.C. § 9603(8), 

In ;u, Complaint, the United States. on behalf of the U.S. Department of the 

Interior. U.S. FISh and Wildlife Service and the National Park S~ce. altage. that. on 

or about March 11, 2000. wastewater dischat'g8$ from Defendant's Fadllty to the Clty"s 
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POlW caused or c.:ontrfbuted to a dl8chafge from the POTW In violation of the City's 

NPDES Permit and the CWA that COI'ltrb.d8d to an aqualie life kiln the Yellow River 

f'Man'Jh 2000 Oi8ctlarge Evenr). In addition ,to the Comptalnt violations deacribed in 

the preceding paragraphs. the United States alleges that. pursuant to SectIon 107 d 

CERClA, 42 U.S.C. § 9807; Section 311(f) oflhe CWA. 33 U.S.C~ § 1321(f); and the 

Park System Resource Proteetlon Ad. rPSRPA1, 16 U.S.C. § 19J1. the Defendant 'S 
liable for damages for Injury to, destruction of, or lois of Natu .... Resource. belonging 

to, managed by. held In tntst by, controlled by or appertaining to the.united sta.tes 88 

1rUstee for those resources, including the cost of 88H88ing such Injury, resulting fmm 

the release of hazardous substances from the Oefendanfs Facility as a result of the 

March 2000 Discharge event. 

Pu...uant to Executive Order 12580. and the National ContIngency ptan, 

40 e.F .R. Part 3001 the President of the United States has delegated to the Department 

of the Interior, on behalf of the United States Rsh and WUdIfe Service and National 

Park Service, authority to act as truatae for Natural Resources that may have been. or 

in the tutuN may be. injured by the release qf hazardous substances at or from Iowa 

Turkey Products. Inc., and the City of PostvIlle. 

The Parties I'8C:Qgnize. and the Court by entertng this Consent Decree ftnds. ttlat 

this Consent Decree has been negotiated by ttle Partlee in good faith and will avoid 

litigation bebNeen the Parties, Is fair, reasonable. and in the public Interest, and wit 
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expedite raetnration. replacement, or acqulslUon of the equfva~ of the Natural 

Resources that the United States asserts have been in.turad. destroyed or loll 

NOW, THEREFORE. with the consent of the Pa~t and wIfhout any admission 

of fIict or law. IT IS HEREBY ADJUDGED. ORDERED, AND DeCREED as foIow:s: 
" " I 

J. dUBlSDlGDQII AID YEtI. 
1. 11118 Court has jurisdiction Over the subject matter of this action. purauant 

to 28 U.S.C. IS 1331. 1345. and 1355. and Section 309(b) ofthe CWA, 33 U.S.C • 

• 1319(b). Section 326(b)ofEPCRA,42 U.S.C .• 11045(b). and S~ 109(c) of 

CERaA. 42 U.S.C. § 9609(c). and over the Partkts. Venue I .. In ih8 Northam DiItrIct" 

of Iowa pursuant to Section 309(b) of the CWA. 33 U.S.C.11319(b). Section 325(b)(3) 

of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 1104S(b)(3). SecIion 109(c) of CERCLA. 42 U.S.C. § teo9(c) 

and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391 (b) and 1395(a). because Defendant ntaide8 and Is located in 

this' judicial dtsbict 8t)d the violations alleged In the Complaint iII1I aleged to have 

occurred In this judicial dlalrk:t. For purposes of this Consent o.c,.e, or any action to 

enforce this Consent Decree, Oefendant consents to the Court's jurisdiction over this 

Consent Decree or such action and over Defendant, and consen18 to venue In this 

judicial district. 

2. For purposes of this Consent Decree, Defendant agrees that the 

Complaint states cfaims upon whk:h relief may be granted pursuant to SecUona 301. 

307 and 311(1) of \he CWA, 33 U.S.C. 55 1311. 1317 and 1321(1). Section 304(8) of 

4 
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EPCRA, 42·U.S.C. § 11004(a). SectioM 103(1)8nd 107 ofCERCLA.42 U.S.C.II , . 

9603(a) and 9607. and PSRPA. 16 U.S.C. § 1911. 

3. Notice of the c:ommanoement d this action has been given to the S1ata of 

Iowa ("State, pursuant to Section 309(b) of the ONA. 33 U.S.O. § 1319(b). 

II. APpJJCMIL[I'X 

4. The obigations of this Consent Decree apply to and are binding upon the 

Unftad States and u~ Defendant and any IUC08880t or olh. entities or pa'8On8 

oth~ bound by law. 

S. Any tnlnafet of ownership or operation of the FaCIlity to any other penIOn 

prtor to Termi1ation of this Consent Decree pursuant 10 8edioI.' XItJ must be 

conditioned upon the transferee's agreement to undertake the obligation. required by 

this Consent Decree. as provided in 8 written agreement between Defendant and the 

proposed transferee. enforeeable by the United States .s a third-party beneficiary d 

such agreement At least thirty days prior to such 1ranafert Defendant shall provide a 

copy of this Consent Decree to the proposed transferee and ahaII aInIJItaneouaIy 

provide WI'itten notice of the prospective transfer, together wtth a copy of the propoaed 

written agreement to EPA Region VII, the United States Attomey for the Nor1hem 

District of Iowa, and the United States Cepae tment of Justice. in 8CCXJrdanca wah 

SectIon IX of this Consent Decree (Notices). Any attempt to transfer ownership or 

operation of the F.cility without complying With ttlis Paragraph c::onsUIutea a violation of 

this Consent Decree. No transfer of ownership or operation of the Facility, wh .... 1n 

http:U.S.C.II
http:ofCERCLA.42
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compliance WIth this Paragraph or othe~. thall,., ... Defendant ~ Ita obIl9a*", to 

ensure that the tenns of the Consent Decree are Implemented. 

B. In any action to anfon:e this Conaent 08cree, Defendant shall not raI8e as 

a defense the failure by any of ita offtcer8, dfrectors. anpioyees,. agents. 8UC081801'8, 

assign., or contlactons to 18k. any acIIon8 necellary to comply with the provisions of 

this Consent Decree. 

lit. 

7. Terms uaed in this Coneent Oeoreethat are defined in the CWA. EPeRA.. 

or CERCLA. or in regulations promulgated purauant to the CWA. EPCRA, or CERCLA. 

ahall haVelhe meanings assigned to them in the statulM or such regulationS. un1e88 

otherwise provided in ttds Consent Decree. Whenever the terms set forth below are 

used in 1111. Consent Decrae, the following deflnltiOna shall apply: 

a. "Consent DeoJee· or "Decreell IhaII mean this Decree; 

b. "Day" shall mean a calendar day unless 8lCpl'888Iy stated to be a 

bUsIness day. In computing any period of time under this Con88l1l Decree. where ,the 

last day would fair on a Saturday. Sunday, or federal hoUday,1he period shall run un1II 

the close of business of the next business day; 

c.. tlDef'endanr shall mean Iowa Turkey Prcducts. Inc.; 

d. "EPA- shal mean the United States Environmental Pro1actlon 

Agency and any successor departments or agencieS Of the Unllad States: 

6 
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e. IIFacIIty'" ahaII mean Defendant. tu1'k8y proceasilg plant focate.Un 

~. Iowa, and any aS8OCiat8d waatewater pretreatment equipment~ 

f. IIIDNR" shall mean the Iowa Department of Nlltural Reaourcaa, 

which is the agency authorized to administer the NPDES program In Iowa under the 

pnMaiona of Section 402(b) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C.11342(b): 

g. ·IU" or ·IU." shall mean Indu8tI1aI User or Industrial UaerI. 

respedlvtIy. which for put'p088l of this Consent Decree 8haIl refer ~ Iowa Turkey 

Products, Inc .• and/or AgriPr0cees0t'8. Inc.; 

h. '"Natural Resoume" or~atural Resources" shall mean land, 

resident and anadromous fish, re&ident and migratory wiId~, biota, air, water, ground 

water. aedtments. wetland •• drinking water supplies,' and other aach raaout'CefJ. 

belonging to. managed by. held in trust by. apper1aining to. or otheIWfIe oonIIOIIed by 

the United States; 

i. IINatural Resource Damages" shah mean any chunages rec:overabIe 

by the United states on behalf.of the public. for Injury to, destruction of, or lose or 

impairment of Natural RsSOUf'C:J!S at the SIta as a I88UIt of • release of hazardous 

substances. including but not limited to: 0) the coats of aasa88lng luch in)ny~ 

destruction, or loss or impaitment arising from or relatfng to such a releaae; 

(0) the costs of restoration. rehabilitation. or replacement of injUred or Io8t natural 

resources or of acquisition of equivalent 1lISOURl8S: (1&) the casts of planning such 

restoration activities; (IV) compensation for injury, destrUction. ro.s. Impairment. 

7 
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diminution In value, or loss of US8 of natural resoUI't8l; and (v) each of the QJtegories if 

recoverable damages described in G C.F .R. § 11.15; 

J. WOES· shall mean the· NatJonal Pollutant Diache1g8 EIimi1atiQn 

System authorized under SectIon 402 of the CWA, sa U.S.C. § 1342: 

k. "NRDAR Fund'" shall mean the Deparbll8nt of the Interior's Natural 

Reaoul'(:fJ Damage Assessment and Re8toration Fund: . 

by an arabic numeral; 

m. -parties- shan mean the United States and Defendant; 

n. ·POTW" ahaII mean a publidy owned treatment plant as defined at 

40 C.F .R.§403.3. For purposes of this Consent Decree, the ctty of PoatvIIe, Iowa's 

POlW is the indusIriallagoon westewater t.reatment pI~ 
0, "SectIon- aha. mean a portion of this Consent Decree idenIIfted by 

a roman nuineral; 

p. -Site: The location of the Site begins at the CItY. outfall .vucture 

along the unnamed stream (sometimes called Hecker Creek) to the confluence of the 

YellOw River to Effigy Mounds National Park; 

q. "State" shall mean the State of Iowa: 

r. ""raatment Agreement" $hall mean the Pretreatment agreement 

entered on IDNR Form 31 regardin9 terms and candttlons for wastewater dlschatge and 

treatment betWeen ITP and the City, 88 approved by IDNR on JUly 25, 1994. and . 

8 
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il1C01porated into EPA NPDES Perrriit Number 1AOO37038 (Iowa NPDES PalmI 

Number 0315(02). as both have bean subsequently amended; and 

s. -United States" shaH mean the United Statea of America. acting on 

behalf of EPA and the Department of the Interior. 

IY. CML rJtWJ'Y 

8. WIthIn thirty days attar the EffectIw Date of this Consent Decree, 

. Defendant shall pay the sum of $80.000 as a civil penalty. Payment aha. be made by 

FedWlnI Electronic Funds Tranafer ('EFTj to the U.S. Department of Jullica In 

accordance with InstructionS to be provkled to Defendant by 1M Financill Utigdon Unit 

of the U.S. AttorneYs Office for the Northem ~ rt Iowa within 15 days following 

lodging of the Consent Deena. Any payments received by the· United Statae after 4:00 

p.m. Eastern Time shall be credited on the next businesl day. No the time of payment, 

Defendant.shaII almultaneously send written notice of payment and a copy of any 

transmittal documentation, which should raferenoa DOJ case number 90-5-1-1·087811. 

to thEI United States and EPA In accordance with SectIon IX of this Consent Dec:tee 

(NotIces). 

9. Defendant shall not deduct the civil penalty paid urtder this section it 

calculating Its fed8l'81IAcoma tax. 

10. If Defendant falls to pay the ciVIl penaltJel required to be paid under 

Section IV of Ihie Consent Decree (OIvU Penalty) when due. intereat shall aceNe on any 

amounts overdue to the United States under the terms of this Consent Decfae at the 

9 
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rate established by the Secretaryaf1he TreeaulY, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 51861. 

Interest is to be paid from the dale said ,payment Ie due until aD amounts CMed .. paid. 

Late payment of the cMI penalty shall be made In accordance with Section IV. 

Paragraph 8, above. All transmlUal correspondence .haII state that any such payment 

is fer late payment of the civil penalty due under this Consent Decree and shallnclude 

the identifying information set fot1tt in Paragraph 8, aboVe. . 

v. C.QII!lJANCE EQUlBPIIHD 

11. Defend8nt shall comply with the CWA. 33 U.S.C. § 1251, " seq., \\th 

regulations promulgated thereundef, and with the terms, CondiUons and requftrnents of 
, 

applicable NPDES permits and PretIeatment requirements with reapect to the Facllty. 

including, but not limited to EPA NPDES Pennlt Number 1A0037036 (Iowa NPDES 

Permit Number 0375002), as amenr;Ied. and the Treatment Agreement for Defendanfs 

FacUity attached thereto. as a~nded. and with the ~ r:-ottftcation and 

reporting requirements EPCRA. 42 U.S.C. § 11001, et aeq., and Section 103(8) of 

CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9403(a). 

VI. EfFEct Of smtJ!MEtlTlBEIERVATIQN Of RIGHTS 

12. Subject to Paragraph 22 below. this Consent Decree resolves the civil 

claims for the violatIOns alleged in the Complaint filed by the United States in this action 

through the date of todging. 

13. Ttris eonsent Decree ahall not be construed to prevent or limit the rtghta 

of the United States to obtain penalties or injunctive relief under the CWA. EPCRA and 

10 



202 514 0097 P.15 

FEB-16-2005 08:54 
DOl COPY CENTER 

e 

CERClA or impIementtng regulations. or under other federal or slate l~ AIgI.IIation8, 

or permit conditione. except .. 8)CIJressJy apecifted in Paragraph 12 above. 

14. Defendant is rvsponslble for achieving and maintaining complete 

complianCe With 811 applicab18 federal. State, and local laws, regulation ... and perrnit:a; 

ahd Defendanfe compliance with this Consent Decrea ahal be no defenle to any 

action commenced pursuant to I8Id laws, reguIa1Ions. or permit&. Thll Consent'DIcree 

is not a permit. or a modification of etry permit. under anY federal. State. or locaIlawa or 

regulations. The United States does not. by Its consent to the entry of 1his Consent 

Decree. ~nl or aver in any manner that Defendant'. compliance with any aspect of 

this Consent Decree will result In compliance With provisions of lite CWA, 33 U.S.C. 

S 1251, at seq .• EPCRA. 42 u.s.c. § 11001, ef aeq •• and 8eGtian 103(a) d CERClA. 

42 U.S.C. § 9403(8). 

15. This Consent Decree does not limit or atrect the rtghtI of Defendant or of 

the United Stales against any thln:t parties. not party to thla Consent DeaM. nor does It 

Omit the rights of third parties. not party to thI8 Consent Decree. against Defendant, 

except 88 otherw18e provided by law. 

16. This Consent Decree shall not be construed to Cl'88te rights in, or grant 

any cause of action to.' any third ~ not party to 11118 Content Decree. 

11 
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17. The United States reserves all legal and equitable remedies avalable to 

enforce the provisions of this Consent Decree. except 88 expntINdy Itated herein. 'The 

United StaaMI further reserves all legal and equitable remedies to, address any Imminent 

and substantial endangerment to the public health or wetfare or the environment arising 

at. or posed by, Defendant's Facility, whether related to the violations ac:Ichaaed in this 

Consent Decree or otherwise. 

VII. NATUBAL RUDUBCE DMIM1!1 GLMII 

18. ~mRII\IItQry tJostoation DtIDlQll amt Past AlHIJIDII'fl QaItI. 

Widlln thirty days after the EffectIve Data of this Conaent Decree. Defendant shaD pay 

the sum of 520.000 to the Natural Resource Damage Asaesarnent and ReatoratioA 

Fund rNRDAR Fund, for restoration project(l) 10 compensate the public for lost 

ecological services ctalmed as a result of Injured Natural Resourcee in the Y'" River 

area due to the March 2000 Discharge Event. The U.s. Department of the Interior. Fish 

& WUdiife Service and the National Park Service. will use the restoration project funds 

to res1Ore. replace. or acquire the equivalent of resoun::es and/or their aervicet claimed 

Injured by the March 2000 Discharge Event. 

19. The NRDAR Fund payment unc;Jer thll section shall be made WI 

electronIC fUnds transfer In accordance with insttuctione to be provided to Defendant by 

the Financial litigation Unit of the U.S. AttorneYs omce for the Northam DIsIrict of Iowa 

within 15 days following lodging of the Consent 0ecnIe. Any payments raceived by the 

Unned States after 4:00 p.m. Eastern Tine shal be creclited on the next bUsiness day. 

12 
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Such monies .. to be depoalted in the NRDAR Fund. refetencing account number 

14><5198 (NROAR), the Site name, the location of the Site. and the paying party. 

Copies of the electronic funds transfer and transmltalletter. Which shall retaenoe the 

Department of Justice case number 9O-5-1-1..Q8078I1, shaH slmultaneOuely be malted. 

via first dasa mall to: 

Department of the InteriOr 
NatInI Reaout'OS Damage Assessment and Restoeatlon Program 
AIm; Restoration Fund Manager 
1849 C Street. NW 
MaiIstop 4449 
Washington. DC 20240 

and to the United States and the U.S. Department of 1he Interior In accordance with 

Section IX of this Consent Oecree (Notices). 

20. If Defendant fails to pay the sums required to be paid to the United States 

under this section when du.~ interest shall accrue on any amounts overdue 10 the 

United States under the terms of this Consent Decree,at the rate established by the 

Secretary of the Tr8asury. PUl1lusnt 10 28 U.S.C. 11981. Interest .. to be paid from the 

date said payment is due until au amounts owed ara paid. Late payment 8haI be made 

in accordance with Paragraph 19 above. AH transmittal correlpondence shall state tat 

any such payment is for late payment of the lums due for Natural Reaouroe Dtlmages 

under this Consent Decree, and ahal include the Iden1ifylng information sat forth In 

Paragraph 19 above. 

21. CpyeolQt NoUP §Ye. Except as speclftcally provided in Paragraph 22 

below. the United States covenants not to sue the Defendant for Natul1ll Resoume 
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Damages. pu~nt to Sect1on·107 of CERCLA. 42 U.S.C~ § 9607; 8eotIon 311(f) of1h8 

CWA. 33 U.S.C. § 1321(1); and PSRPA. 18 U.S.C. S 18J, as a result of 1njur1e8 cauHd 

by the March 2000 ~isCharge Evetd. thiS covenant not to sue shall 'lake effect upon 

receipt of the Defandant's payment pursuant to Paragraph 19 ofilia Consent Decree. 

·Thls covenant not to sue extends only to the Def8ndant and does not extend to any 

other person. 

22. BearYJtion of Rlgta Notwlth8tandlng at, other provIaIOns of this 

Consent Decree. the United states reserves the right to IRetltule proceec:lnga against 

the Defendant in this action or In a neYI action seeking recovery of Natural ReIoutce 

Oamages resulting from the Manm 2000 DiSCharge Event. baaed on (1) conditions WIth 

rapect to the Site, unknown to the United States 88 of the date of lodging of thia 

Consent Decree, that result In releases of ha!ardoua aubllancea that contrtbule to 

Injury to, destruction of. or 1088 of Natural Reaouroes (1JnknOWn Conditions,: or 

(2) informaUon received by the United States after the date of lodging of this Consent 

Decree Waich indicates that there is injury to. destruction of. or loss of Nalural 

Resources of 8 type that was unknown to the United states as of the data of lodging of 

thls Consent Decree (-New Informatlon-). For purposes Of thl. Paragraph only, an 

increase solely In the United States' aesessmant of the magnilude of a known Injury to. 

destruction of, Or lOss of Natural Resourc&l at the Site ahal not be considered 

Unknown Conditions or New InfonnatJon. 

14 
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VIII. COlD 

23. The Parties shall bear their own COIls ~ this action. ilck.Idlng attDmeys' 

fees, except that the United States shall be entitled to collect the COltS (ftcluding 

attorneys' fees) InCurred In any aetion necessary to ooUact any portion of the civil 

penalty due but not paid by Defendant. 

IX. NQIlCEI 

24. UnleSs otherwise specified he"n. whenever notifications, subrnlaalons. or 

COI'NTIUftioationa are required by this Consent Decne. they shall be made In writing and 

addreaeed 8S foIows: 

Ig the "IDIled StateJ: 

Chief, Environmental Enforcement SectIon 
Envtronment and Natural Reeources Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Box 7611 Ben Franldln station 
Washington, D.C. 2OC)44..7611 
Re: DOJ No. 90-5-1 .. 1-0807811 

and 

Robert M. Butler 
United states Attorney'S Office 
P.O. Box 74950 
Cedar Rapids. IA 52407-4950 

TpI;PA: 

Patricia GiRiapie Miller 
Office-of Regional Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region VII 
901 N. 5th Street 
Kansas City, KS 68101 
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!A tbt U1S. Dtpartmaot gf InltJjor 

Richard C. NelIOD 
Fiald SupeMaor 
U.S. FIsh & WIdIife ServJce 
Rock IIIand Field Office 
4489 48" Ave. ct. 
Rook Island, IL 61202 

II) QIf.Iodant 

RIchard A. Peterson 
President, Iowa Turkey Producls 
31643 County 24 Blvd. 
Cannon FaDs. MN 55009 

25. Any Party may, by Writlen notice to the other Parttea. change lis 

designated notice racipient or notice addraae provided above. 

26. Notices submitted pursuant to 1td8 SectIon Ihllll be deemed aubmltad 

upon mailng. unless otherwise pnlVIded in thla Conaent Decree or by mutual 

agreement of the Parties In writing. 

x. iPfEQIIYE DAD 

27. The Effective Date of this Consent Dec:tee.na, be the date upon which 

~is Consent Decree Is entsrad by the Court. 

XI. BETaDQN Pf JUftl8DlQIIOH 

28. The Court shall retain jurisdiction over this case untl tennlnation of this 

Consent Decree. for the purpose of I'8IOIving dllputea arising under thie eonaent 

Decree or entanng ordent modifying this Consent Oecree. pursuant to Section XU. or 

effectuating or enforDjng compliance with the tenns of this Consent Decree. 
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29. lbe terms of this Consent 0ecftMI may be modlfted ordy by a _Ib •• quem 

written agreement signed by all the Parties. Where the modification conati1ute8 a . 

material change 10 any tenn of ttl. Consent Decree. it ...... be effective only upon 

approval by the Court 

XID. lEBIlIAD.9H 

30. After Defendant hat paid the cIvI penalties and funde fer Natural 

Resource Damages claims 88 required by thJa Consent Decree. Defendant may serve 

upon the United States a Request for TennlnatJon, stating that Defendant hal ad8Iied 

th08e requIrements. tOgether With au necessary auppotting documenlJltion. 

31. Following receipt by the United States of Defendant'. Request for 

Termination, the United States .... determine whether Defendant has aatisfactortly 

complied with the requirements for termination of this· Consent Decree. If the United 

Stats$ ,.greea that the ConlSnt Decree may be terminated. the PartIea shal submit, for 

the Court's approval, a joint stipulation terminating the Consent Decree. 

XIV. eUBlJIj !ABJ1CII?AUON 

32. This Q)nsent Decree shall be lodged with the Court for a period ~ not 

less than 30 days for public notice and mmment in accordance with 28 C.F.R. § 60.7. 

The United States .... rves the right to Withdraw or withhOld lIB consent if the COIMI8ftts 

regarding the Consent Decree disclose facts or considerations indicating that the 
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Coneent Decree is Inappropriate. Improper. or inadequate. Defendant conaents to 

entry of this Consent Decree wtthout further notice. 

xv. IKlNAna_ 
33. Each signatory to 1I1i& ~ Decree CIJf1Ifies that he or she 18 fUlly 

tUhOrized to enter intO the terms and cOnditions of 1hiB Consent Decree and to ex8QIte 

and legally bind the Party he or aha represents to thia document. 

34. This Conaent Decree may be signed In GOunterp8rts. and Ita validly ahal 

not be chaUenged on that basis. 

35. Defendant agnteS not to oppose entry of this Consent Decree by the . 

Court or to chalengo any provision of the Consent Decree, unl_ the Untted statae 
. . . 

has notified Defendant In writing flat it no longer supports en1ry of the Consent Decree. 

36. Defendant agrees to accept service of proceas by mal with respect to an 

matters arfsing under or relating 10 this Consent Decree and to waive the formal .vice 

requirements set forth in Rule 4 of the Federal Rules of Civil Pl:OCIdure and any 

appIicablelOGaI Rules of this Court including. but not Ifmlted to. service of a summons. 

XVI. IHIEGMllQI 

37. This Consent Decree constitute8 the final. complete. and exclusive 

agreement and understanding among the Parties wHh respect to the eettIement 

embodied In the Consent Dacree and supersedes aU prior agreements and 

understandings. whether oral or Written. concerning the seflement embodied herein. 

No other document. nor any representatton, Inducement, agreem8nt, undEntending. or 
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promise, constitutes any part of this Consent DecnIe «the aetIIeme~ it rapreIenta. nor· 

shall it be used In construing the terms of this Conaent Decrae. 

XVII. PJIW.. .JUOCWINI 

38. Upon ~pproval and entry of this Consent Dec:ne by the Court. this 

Consent Decree shall conatitute a ftnal judg~nt of the Court .. to the United Stata. 

and Defendant 

Dated and entered til. 1. day of 
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FOR PlAINnFF UNITED STATES OF AMERICA: 

ARNOLD S. ROS""'--"''''''' 
Senior Counsel 
Environmental Enforcement Section 
Environmental end Natural Resoun::es DMsion 
United State8 DePtiItment of Justice 
Box 7611 aen Franklin StatIon 
Washington. D.C. 20044 
Tel8phone:(202}51~ 
Fax: (202) 61e..2427 
AQlOid·BQanth.llOusdot·ggv 
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FOR PlAINTIFF. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA: 

Date: /.;- Nw ~~. 

CHARlES W. LARSON, SR. 
United States AIomay 
Northern District of Iowa 

By. 

ROBERT M. BUTlER 
Asalstant United stat8a Attamey 
Northam Dhdrtct of Iowa 
P.O. Box 74950 
Cedar Rapids. JA 52407-4950 
Tef8phone:(319)~ 
Fax: (319) 303-1990 
ft9b.lutIrd'lldoi·ggy 
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FOR PLAINTIFF U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 7: . 

f)_ • GU ORO • 
f1'\ . nal Administrator 

U.S. Envionmental Protection Agency. RegIon 7 
901 N. 6ft 8tnJat . 
Kansas City. Kansas 86101 

I"' I "~' ..... ~-~. -:!~ --'" ....... . 
PATRICIA"G1i.USPlE MillER 

, SenIOr AMIatant ~ Co!Jf1M1 
U.S. EnvironmentSl Protection Agency. R8gIon 7 
901 N. 5111 Street 

, Kansas City, Kansas 86101 
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FOA THE U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECnON AGENCY: 

Date: . 8 hht.loj ~~ I 
.Jo.,,» L.lHOMAS V •. $KINNE 
J. ,..:.' ~ Acting Aaeietant hIstrat« t ,,\ OffIce of Enfon:el'raW and Compliance Aseur.-ace 

U.S. EnvIronlTl8l1t8l Protection AI;Iency 
Ariel RiDI Building 
1200 PennsylVanIa·Ave •• N.W. 
VV8shington, D.C. 20480 

0.: Ii /tg(tJf ------_ .. _-
LAURIE DUBRI'EL 
Oftice of EnfoR:lement and Compliance Aaaurance 
U.S. Environmental Pro1eCtIon AQenr;f 
Ariel RiGa Bulding 
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20460 
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FOR PlAINTIFF THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE'INTERIOR: 

ROBYN THORSON 
Reg~naI Dm!ictor 
Great Lakes-Big Rivera Region 
U.S. t:'f8h & WIkIIfe SeMce 
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